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OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
SUSTAINABILITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dara Lynott, Director 

C.C: Frank Clinton 

FROM: Brian Meaney        - Environmental Licensing Programme 

DATE: 20 June 2016 

RE: 

Request for a Technical Amendment to IE Licence Register Number 

W0167-03 held by Indaver Ireland Limited for a facility at 
Carranstown, Duleek, Co. Meath. 

Introduction 

Indaver Ireland Ltd is authorised to incinerate waste at Carranstown, Duleek, Co. 
Meath in a waste to energy installation that generates electricity. The facility was 

first authorised under a waste licence in November 2005. The waste licence was 
reviewed in February 2011. The waste licence was amended in December 2013 for 
the purposes of the Industrial Emissions Directive. The Industrial Emissions licence 
was reviewed in June 2015. Up to 235,000 tonnes per annum of waste (including up 

to 10,000 tonnes of hazardous waste) can be accepted at the facility. 

Details of request for technical amendment 

Condition 8.11.6 of the licence stipulates that metals for recycling that are recovered 
from the bottom ash must be stored within the bottom ash handling building. The 
licensee would prefer the flexibility of being able to store the metals for recycling in 

other appropriate locations within the installation boundary, including outdoors. 

There were no detailed technical proposals provided with the technical amendment 
request. However it is considered appropriate that some flexibility is allowed. It is 
proposed that the provisions of condition 8.11.1 be replicated in condition 8.11.6. 

Condition 8.11.1 allows for bottom ash to be stored in buildings other than the ash 
handling building, subject to the Agency’s agreement. 

A screening for appropriate assessment was carried out and is documented in the 
proposed Technical Amendment and the Appropriate Assessment Screening 
Determination that accompanies this report. 

Recommendation 

I recommend that the Agency make a technical amendment of licence register 
number W0167-03 under Section 96(1)(c) of the EPA Acts 1992 as amended. 

 

Signed: 

 
 
___________________ 
Brian Meaney 
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